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BERNARD KING

SUITE 745 PETROLEUM CLUZ RUILDING @  ALpINZ 5.540

December 9, 1959

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Attn: Mr, Emery C, Arnold

Dear Sir:

G @ DENVER 2 ColcRapo

This will acknowledge receipt of vour letter of December 2,

After pumping the Navajo G #3 well a short time, it began
making an excessive amount of water and we have shut the
well down. As to the oil and gas ratio, this well never

made any measurable amount of gas,

Do you still want tests made and submitted to vour office,

Thank you,

Sincerely,

KING OIL COMPANY
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